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1.tr. Uniter Shallerup, Chairnan4

Atowie Safety end Licon sing Doard g
Toledo Edise;n Conpuny and Clcyclandi

Electric Illuminating Company 9
1155 Crest Lane b
11 clean, Virginia 22101

j . Dear Mr. Shallerup:

Tao enclosed correspondence ad.iressed to n. frora Profescer
Onter and 1.!ics Vichic Evans partnina to the Toledo Ediach

.

Company and Cleveland Electric Illuniur. ting Company -- Davin-
Ik nsee Nuclear Power Plant, Dochet I!o. 50 'J4 G . Since the

Poar.1 han hoon established for this un t ter vnd the I o tica |
'of Ibaring innued, I am transmitting. tha Icttura Ioc cuanid-

cration by the Board. I understand that within a few dt.ys
the Pegulatory Staff will respond to the requecit for an
entonsion of tino made in Professor Oster's letter with

i a copy to Miss Evans. The letters fror.. Profaacor Out.or
and flica Evans and the Regulatory Stafi's responsu tharcto

j vill bo placed in the Public Docunent Raon and unde available
to the parties to the proceeding.

1

inBy telephone today, Miss Evans anhed ne if her lotter uns
suf ficient detail to be necepted as a requent to intervene.
- I called her attention to the applicable rer;uletica:; rel. ting
to requests for intervention and suggested that sbo rddrcan
the inquiry to you as Chairman of the Board.

Sincerely yours,
1

_

4

A. A. Wells, Chairnan
Atomic Safety and Licaneir
Board Panel js
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